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ARE CELEBRATING THE OPENING OF THE  
2017 BASEBALL SEASON  

WITH A 
TAKE ME OUT TO THE BALLGAME SILENT AUCTION 

 

 
 
“We received a generous contribution of baseball cards from a CAS supporter of the FRIENDS 
OF THE LIBRARY,” announced Ann Manning Nagel, President of the GSU Friends.  “We 
thought it would be a good idea to introduce these cards with the opening of the 2017 Baseball 
season,” she offered. 

Ozzie Guillen, Frank Thomas, Bo Jackson, Mark Buehrle, Jack McDowell and Carlton Fisk 
cards  are teamed up for the White Sox.  Bidding for this team of cards begins at 
$12.00…Sammy Sosa, Greg Maddux, Kerry Ward, Andre Dawson and Mark Grace are on hand 
for the Cubs. Bidding for this team of cards begins at $12.00.  The Friends are also offering an 
Official Chicago Cubs car window cleaner/scrapper.   Bidding for this item begins at $10.00. 

This auction closes on Friday, April 14th at 5PM.   Come to the library, and place your bid for 
the item of your choice on the special bidding sheets that are located on the table next to the 
cabinet.  The highest bidder for each item will be contacted on Friday, April 14th after 5PM. 

QUESTIONS?????  

GSULIBRARYINFO@govst.edu 

mailto:GSULIBRARYINFO@govst.edu
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